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Your ref: T02943, T02951, T02954, TO2955
Qur ref: RS:Rex Minerals

Mr Mark Howe
Mining Assessments
Department for Manufacturing, Innovation, Trade, Resources and Energy

Mineral Resources Division
GPO Box 1671
ADELAIDE SA 5001

Dear Mark,

Public Circulation - Mining Lease Proposal for Rex Minerals (SA) Pty Lid
Hillside Project

[ refer to the letter from Junesse Martin dated 3 and 10 September 2013 in relation
to the abovementioned matter.

We thank you for the opportunity to review the mining proposal by Rex Minerals.

Further to your letters, Rex Minerals have engaged directly with Arnum Mining in
relation to the areas which affect our operations.

Arrium Mining has considered the matter and we advise that we have no objection
to their proposal. However, we would appreciate being kept informed on this
matter.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (S ERGEENGENN

Regards,

Raquel Stankovic
Tenements and Mining Development Co-ordinator

wwwarrium.com




